Mro Robert ¥, Matthows
News Director, WRAL
Baltimors, Md,

Deer “r, Matthews,

Berold Weisberg
Hyattstown, Md. 20734
August 3, 19687

If you plun no use of the footage you filmed of ne, mrhaps

you would not mind sending

ma thate I? you think thet somefme Jou

might wsnt to use 1t, I1'd still 2 ppraciate an unedited aound tape,

As you know, fortege hos a

way of belng edited »nd sometimes mis-

understond ang presanted in a way -other then intended,

Most of the film hes

nothing to do with the NBC involvement,

I didn’t went tok tolk about thet snd 41a ouly on the insistance of
your reporter, What does not relmte to NBC but doces to my beck was
considered newswrthy enough by the New York Times for 5 single news
story tc run 44 inches, rather unususl treatment for eny book,

I regret the news judgement of local medis, 1f thet 1= zhat it

i1s, is otherwise.

May I comrrend you on
New Orleans show. 1t 1s not

your judgement in not carrying the NBC
sometihing you would heve been proud of whenm

you learn the truth, which will not be long in becoming pudblic,

Sincerely yours,

Hercld Yelsbarg
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‘ July 31, 1967

Harold Weisberg
Coq d*Or Press
Hyattstown, Maryland 20734

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

The interview with you was not used on any of our
telecasts. Since WBAL-TV did not carry the Warren
Report shows it was felt that perhaps we should

3 not have any interviews making reference to NBC's
§ ) involvement,

i : Sincerely yours,

. izl

Robert W. Matthews
News Director

RWM/nv
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